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From: CELA

To: Michael Adams

Subject: RE: MUR 8110 entry of appearance and request for extension of time
Date: Thursday, April 20, 2023 4:13:15 PM
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Mr. Adams,

Understood, apologies for the lapses in communication. To clarify, yes we can still accept the
response without tolling if it is received in the near future . | will update the status of your clients
response to pending signature. Thank you for your prompt response.

v/r,

Trace Keeys

Paralegal Specialist
Complaints Examination
& Legal Administration
Office of General Counsel
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